

From: [Iacopetti, Michael](#)
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: South Deuel Wind - Anticipated Mud Mat Limited Construction - Turbines 37 and 38
Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 1:52:00 PM

Larry and Chris,

Thank you again for speaking with me on the phone a few weeks back on 6/18 and 6/25 regarding the anticipated mud mat construction for the South Deuel Wind project on parcel number's 1057 and 1058 for turbine numbers 37 and 38.

I'm reaching out to follow up on those conversations and let you know that we intend to move forward with this work and will be reaching out to the public utilities commission (PUC) ahead of construction start.

I'll continue to stay in contact with you and keep you updated with information pertaining to this limited construction including schedules and plans. Chris, I'll be reaching out again likely next week to go over more details after the PUC has had the opportunity to review our planned work.

Thank you,

Michael Iacopetti | Associate, Renewable Development
Invenenergy | One South Wacker Drive, Suite 1500, Chicago, IL 60606
miacopetti@invenenergy.com | (708) 523-0049 | @InvenenergyLLC